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Mark A. Sullivan, Justice
Monmouth Coun ty Court Hosue
South Wing, 2nd Floor
Freehold, New Jersey 07728

Re: Urban league of Greater New Brunswick
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v. Mayor and Council of the Borough of Carteret

Docket No. A-4020-85T7

Dear Justice Sullivan:

We are in receipt of copy of letter of Carl S. Bigaier
to Your Honor dated June 12, 1986 with regard to the above
captioned appeal. On behalf of my client, Great Meadows Company,
please be advised that we too are in a similar position to that
of Mr. Bisgaier's client. Accordingly, we would greatly
appreciate your advice as to whether our presence is required at
the pre-argument conference since Great Meadows Company has not

been involved in this appeal.

Thanking you for your attention, I am

Respectfully yours,

STEWART M. HUTT

FOR THE FIRM
SMH:al

cc: William Isele, Esg.
Mario Appuzzo, Esq.
Thomas R. Farino, Esq.
Daniel Reynolds, D.A.G.
Carla Lerman
Barbara Stark, Esg.
Carl S. Bisgaier, Esqg.
Steven Denholtz, Esqg.
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June 12, 1986

Mark A. Sullivan, Justice
Monmouth County Court House
South Wing, 2nd Floor
Freehold, New Jersey 07728

Re: Urban League of Greater New Brunswick
v. Mayor and Council of the Borough of Carteret
Docket No, A-4020-85T7

Dear Justice Sullivan:

I am in receipt of the Notice of Pre-Argument
Conference in the above-referenced matter scheduling a conference
for June 23, 1986, at 9:30 a.m. I assume that the referenced
matter deals with the issue of fees to be paid to the Township's
prior attorney and to Ms. Carla Lerman, the court-appointed expert.
My client has not been involved in the appeal; although, we fully
support the position taken by the Urban League.

In light of the fact that the Urban League is
participating in this appeal and the fact that we have not
submitted any papers, I am assuming that my participation in the
Pre—-Argument Conference will not be necessary. Would you kindly
inform me if I am incorrect and if T will be required to be present.

Respectfully yours,

CARL S. BISGAIER
CSB:emm

cc: William Isele, Esquire
Mario Apuzzo, Esquire
Thomas R. Farino, Jr., Esquire
Daniel Reynolds, D.A.G.
Carla Lerman
Barbara Stark, Esquire
Stewart M. Hutt, Esquire



